
From:  Veronica Lebron <Veronica@robertsilversteinlaw.com>

Sent time:  10/07/2020 07:08:22 PM

To:  mindy.nguyen@lacity.org

Cc:  
Dan Wright <Dan@robertsilversteinlaw.com>; Esther Kornfeld <Esther@robertsilversteinlaw.com>; Robert Silverstein
<Robert@robertsilversteinlaw.com>

Subject:  
Re: The Silverstein Law Firm | Inquiry re City’s Responses to Appeals re Hollywood Center Project; Case Nos. ENV-2018-2116-
EIR, CPC-2018-2114-DB-MCUP-SPR, CPC-2018-2115-DA, and VTT-82152 ; SCH 2018051002

 

Dear Ms. Nguyen:

Thank you for your prompt response.  Has the public been notified of the same?  I do not have a record of
receiving a notice from City Planning with this link or information prior to my request.

Thank you.

Veronica Lebron
The Silverstein Law Firm, APC
215 North Marengo Avenue, 3rd Floor
Pasadena, CA  91101-1504
Telephone: (626) 449-4200
Facsimile:  (626) 449-4205
Email: Veronica@RobertSilversteinLaw.com 
Website: www.RobertSilversteinLaw.com 
=================================== 
The information contained in this electronic mail message is confidential
information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above, 
and may be privileged. The information herein may also be protected by the 
Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 USC Sections 2510-2521. If the 
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified 
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please 
immediately notify us by telephone (626-449-4200), and delete the original 
message. Thank you.
 
===================================
 

>>>
From: Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org>

To: Veronica Lebron <Veronica@robertsilversteinlaw.com>

CC: Dan Wright <Dan@robertsilversteinlaw.com>, Esther Kornfeld <Esther@robertsilversteinlaw.com>,
Robert Silverstein <Robert@robertsilversteinlaw.com>

Date: 10/7/2020 6:32 PM

Subject: Re: The Silverstein Law Firm | Inquiry re City’s Responses to Appeals re Hollywood Center Project;
Case Nos. ENV-2018-2116-EIR, CPC-2018-2114-DB-MCUP-SPR, CPC-2018-2115-DA, and VTT-
82152 ; SCH 2018051002

Hi Veronica,

The agenda for the 10/15 CPC meeting is available on our website here:
https://planning.lacity.org/dcpapi/meetings/document/68069

You will find a link to the Appeal Report on the agenda.

Regards,

On Wed, Oct 7, 2020 at 6:19 PM Veronica Lebron <Veronica@robertsilversteinlaw.com> wrote:

tel:6264494200
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mailto:Veronica@RobertSilversteinLaw.com
http://www.robertsilversteinlaw.com/
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Dear Ms. Nguyen:

Please advise when the City will provide its Appeal Recommendation Report of the 6 appeals to the project so
that the public has an opportunity to timely comment ahead of the October 15, 2020 City Planning Commission
hearing.

According to the attached hearing notice you distributed on September 24, 2020, the public has up to 48 hours
prior to the hearing to submit “written materials in response to an Appeal Recommendation Report.” The City has
had 2 weeks, since September 23, 2020 (the deadline for appeal submissions), to compile its report. As of today,
the public now has less than a week to review and comment.

Please include this letter and all following correspondence in the above-referenced project’s administrative
record.

Thank you.

Veronica Lebron
The Silverstein Law Firm, APC
215 North Marengo Avenue, 3rd Floor
Pasadena, CA 91101-1504
Telephone: (626) 449-4200
Facsimile: (626) 449-4205
Email: Veronica@RobertSilversteinLaw.com 
Website: www.RobertSilversteinLaw.com 
=================================== 
The information contained in this electronic mail message is confidential
information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above, 
and may be privileged. The information herein may also be protected by the 
Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 USC Sections 2510-2521. If the 
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified 
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please 
immediately notify us by telephone (626-449-4200), and delete the original 
message. Thank you.
===================================

-- 

Mindy Nguyen
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